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July 05, 2011 – 11:07a.m.
Office of the Safety/Service Director

Present: Mayor Krasienko; Phil Dore, Safety Director; Drake Hopewell, Community Development Department
The first item was to approve the following:  
Mayor Krasienko: Request from the Community Development Department for the approval off an amendment to the City’s 2009 Sub Recipient Agreement with Direct Action for Central Lorain for the acquisition and renovation of 1722 Washington Avenue in the amount of $31,248.10.
Mr. Hopewell: This amendment as indicated is for the Direct Action for Central Lorain to use part of their 2009 total dollars that were awarded for the acquisition and purchase of a single family home that is vacant that was being offered for sale. It is right in the middle of their service area. What they purpose to do is the acquisition which is $10,000.00 and then the place of closing costs approximately between$1,200.00 to $1,500.00 closing costs. Also approximately $20,000.00 to do what ever rehabilitation needed which would be required on the property. This fits into their prior approved program for their service area to acquire vacant houses in support of their housing efforts. This is what that will be used for and we are asking that the Board will approve that at this time.
Mayor Krasienko: Does this give him additional cash for this?

Mr. Hopewell: This money was actually already approved as part of the 2009 CHDO, but we always have to come back and designate the property location. This designates the property as one of the additional site, also specifically address the money so that they can complete the project.
Mayor Krasienko: Motion to approve the amendment to the City’s 2009 Sub Recipient Agreement with Direct Action for Central Lorain for the acquisition and renovation of 1722 Washington Ave. in the amount of $31,248.10.
Motion was made by Mayor Krasienko and supported by Safety Director Mr. Dore to approve the above.  Roll call was as follows: Krasienko…aye Mr. Dore…aye. Passed unanimously. 

At this time the Board approves the above.  
The final item was to approve the following:

Mayor Krasienko: Request from the Community Development Department for the approval of a contract with Executive Construction Co. for the rehabilitation of 1005 and 1007 W. 17th St. for the sum of $57,310.00 plus a contingency allowance not to exceed $5,700.00 for and unforeseen work.

Mr. Hopewell: This is the continuation of the NSP program. We purchased this last year. We went out for bid but had a number of questions and issues with the bids that were received so we actually went out for rebid of the project. JenMet was actually the lowest bidder but he has a number of project that are still pending that we are pushing him to complete so I don’t think it would be wise to make to award to JenMet Construction so we went to the next lowest bidder who was Executive Construction at $57,310.00. Executive Constructions did a project under the NSP last year for us. They completed the project on time and within the budget. The project should be closing as far as a sale hopefully within the next 5 to 7 days. We are hoping to get Board of Control approval on this for Executive Construction so we can get this project moving along. This will be the last project under the 50% or less portion of the NSP program that was required. We will probably after is completed this will be for rental units that we will work with Direct Action to manage for us pending Administrative and Legislative approval for that portion.
Mayor Krasienko: Do we have a problem with JenMet not completing their contracts?

Mr. Hopewell: They are real close but he has 9 more projects underway. I think that it would be to our advantage to go to the next lowest bidder.
Mayor Krasienko: Just because he has 9 projects?
Mr. Hopewell: He has 9. 
Mayor Krasienko: Does he have the work force to be able to complete it?

Mr. Hopewell: He does. In this case he would be using subs. My problem is that I need to get the other projects finalized. I may have to come back to this body to ask for the potential removal if it doesn’t get remedied. Rather than to add another project on top of that it is my recommendation that we go to the next lowest bidder. 

Mr. Dore: What is the difference?

Mayor Krasienko: About $4,000.00. The bids were in house estimated at $67,229.70, JenMet Construction is $53,456.00, Executive Construction is $57,310.00, B & W Bonnerville is $69,460.00 and Cleveland Restoration Group at $78,200.00. Where is JenMet located?

Mr. Hopewell: JenMet is a Lorain Company their business address I think is 5000 Pearl Ave.

Mayor Krasienko: Do we know the principals of Executive Construction Robert DeSapri?
Mr. Hopewell: Bob DeSapri we have worked with him he is the owner. The general manager that runs the day to day operating is Berry Yoskovich. We have met with both gentleman and work with both gentlemen on the 3445 Grove property that was completed recently. They fully understand the scope of the work the fact that we want it to be done within the time frame which is 70 days and they are presently licensed bonded and insured through the Lorain Building Department.
Mayor Krasienko: They have a 70 day construction window?

Mr. Hopewell: Yes.
Mayor Krasienko: What is this one, where it was added later for the replacement of furnace?
Mr. Hopewell: The furnaces were damaged the properties were burglarized prior. The furnaces were damaged where someone attempted to steal the metal. There is some damaged to the furnaces, but we do believe they are repairable and so we did it two different ways. As part of the bid process we requested a number to repair the four existing furnaces. Also asks as an alternate for the cost to replace a unit with a comp able unit if it needed to be done if I could not be fixed. We know that we can fix three of the four we might have to take one a remove potentially.  We are hoping to repair all four.
Mayor Krasienko: Was it an actual amendment in the bid sheet?

Mr. Hopewell: It was an alternate in the bid sheet. We asked for repair then on a separate line we asked how much would the replacement be if you had to replace the unit. 
Mayor Krasienko: So in this bid here there is a line for the furnace?
Mr. Hopewell: Yes.

Mr. Dore: It seems like there is an amp able reason to by pass JenMet at this time. If he starts getting his projects completed we might take him more seriously again.
Mayor Krasienko: Motion to approve the contract with Executive Construction and the City of Lorain in the amount of $57,310.00 and the contingency not to exceed $5,700.00 for any unforeseen work.
Motion was made by Mayor Krasienko and supported by Safety Director Mr. Dore to approve the above.  Roll call was as follows: Krasienko…aye Mr. Dore…aye. Passed unanimously. 

At this time the Board approves the above.  
Meeting was adjourned at: 11:17 a.m.



                Mayor Krasienko







